WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD

OF SOLANQ COUNTY

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
OF SOLANO COUNTY

BOARD MEETING

Friday, January 15, 2016
8:00 a.m. - 10:00 a.m.

at
WIB Administrative Offices
320 Campus Lane
Fairfield, CA 94534




S1-80-L0 Pasray

Si-LI-£0 pasivay
pi-60-2) pasedaig
680'122'Y$ STVLOL AONIOV TIVHIAOD .
i i 860°122'1$ spJemy Bujpuny yip uoN ST
sapunpoddo Juawaaed 10anp 10} sapinosd osje
joeiuod ay) Juswioldwo pazipisgnsun oju} UORISUEI} pug S|s qol
enoiduwit ‘aouauadxa yom pied uieb o) Ajunpoddo sy yim siswolsnd Juawpedag
opinord im werboid ey)  'sedARs JNyL Buiaieosl SJBWOISND | SEdMIES |BIDOS  puB
gL10e/9 SULILL 850'LLL'LS aglL oiqibie Joj wesbold Juswhoidwy pazipisqns papuedx3 ay) sjesedp | yjeaH — ouejos Jo Auno)
JIRIUOD BIUBI||Y SABMUIE Ja3JeD) BILIOJIED WISYUON 9y} 8)elado
Pue SENSIUWIPE O] SBnUNO) Uuep pue ayejedeN ‘ougopusiy
'OUBIDS 'BWIOUOS U Spieog juswpseAu| adlomiops pue sabajjon
LLIOE PLIL0/E 000'05% YiIN Awnwwo) ‘uofeanpl jo 30O usamjaq juswaalby diysieuped uoneanp3 jo juswpedaq
SQUYMY ONIONNL VIM NON
Sh2'9L1$ VIN siejol Jueig Aeuopeiasig
"saLsapul Ay 1o Jsalajul
pue spasu sosopyiom sy Buguasarder sym sisuped juatidopasp
Olwouodd pue juswdojeasp  adopuom  ‘Guen  ‘uonesnps
MW 2)ejogejjod pue asiape of Madxa Ansnpul yum sjgued [NS
91/0£/9 GLI0EH 000'0z$ [euoiay jo Juawysiigelss ay) o} ueid e dojeasp o) sI juesd (ensur siy) 10aloid Joysbullg vim
91/0e/9 GLIL0/2 GFZ'O5LS WiIN “Spaau
vonusjas pue Buty yum Jsisse o) srekodwa 1o sa0IMES SSBUISNG
Jo uoisinoid ‘Jjo-Ae| Juauiwun Buioey sie oum sIaRIOM O} SBOIMIBS asuodsay pidey vim
SINVHO AYYNOILIYISIa
982'¢l8'cs 5|ejo juel einuuog
91/0€/19 SLLO/L 195°8/2'1$ adal Jap|o pue s6e jo sieal g| siaxiom 513310/
4o pe| Joj Sa0IBs dn-mojjoj pue uofuale ‘Bulmen 'yoess qop pale20JSI] — YIM
94/0£/9 S0/ 119'166% adl ‘abe Jo siead |7 - 1 {inok ewooul
-MO} J0} S30IAIAS UN-MOJ[D} PUB SSBUIPBA1 HIOM ‘LONEONDA ‘SIS YIOM uINoA — vIM
L0/ SHL0/L Z¥5'L60'LS agr “J8p|o pue abe Jo sieak
gy suossed Joj sa0IMas dn-mojjoj pue uonua)es ‘Buwiel) ‘yaseas qop UNPY = VM
SINVYD VINWNOAL
ajeq aleq Junoty paAlag aq asoding elg
puz ujfieg p (11775 0} SJloquiny ITTTT5) Jo adk)

940z 8unr ~ 610z Anf

{spun4 1aag-Aues Buipniau) JoN)

SJUEIS) J8a ) JUILINY

fjunoy) ouejog Jo preog Juaw}saAu| 92I0IOM




=

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD

OF SOLANO COUNTY

BOARD MEETING
Friday, January 15, 2016

Workforce Investment Board of Solano County

320 Campus Lane — Training Room 7
Fairfield, CA 94534

AGENDA

8:00 a.m.

8:03 a.m.

8:05 a.m.

8:06 a.m.

8:23 a.m.

8:40 a.m.

9:00 a.m.

9:02 a.m.

IL.

III.

IV,

VI.

VIL

Introductions/Call To Order

Additions To or Deletions From the Agenda

Approval of the Agenda

Public Comment

>Items not listed on the Agenda 3 minutes
>Items Listed — Individual Speaker 5 minutes
»Items Listed — Group Speaker 8 minutes

Local/Regional Community Updates
A. Sean Quinn, Solano Economic
Development Corporation

Adjourn to Closed Session

A, Pursuant to §54957.6(a) Review Proposed
Employee Retirement Plan — 2015 Employer
Contribution

Reconvene Open Session

A. Pursuant to §54957.6(a) Vote on Proposed
Employee Retirement Plan — 2015 Employer
Contribution

VIII. Informational Updates

A. Board Chair (Verbal Report)
B. President/Executive Director (Verbal Report)



9:15 a.m.

9:18 a.m.
Action
Action

Action

Informational

9:45 a.m,

9:55 a.m.

10:00 a.m.

IX.

XIIL.

XIIL

Page
Consent Calendar

A. Approval of the November 20, 2015 1
Meeting Minutes

Scheduled Calendar

A. Items Removed from the Consent Calendar

B. Recommendation for New Workforce Development 5
Board (WDB) Membership and Recruitment Process

C. Funding Hearing and Approval to Enter into 12

Contract Negotiations for Janitorial, Maintenance
and Facilities Support for a 3™ Year Contract
Renewal with Quali-Serve Janitorial

D. WIA to WIOA Transition Update (verbal)

Reports No Action
A. Compliance Reports

1. 2015-16 Expenditure Report 14
2. Monitoring Report 7
3. Personnel Report 18
B. Operational Reports
1. WIA Adult/Dislocated Worker/Youth 22
Services Report
2. Business Services, Job Connect and 24
Success Track Reports
3. Solano Employment Connection Report 27
(America’s Job Center)
Other Business
Adjournment

The next regular meeting of the Workforce Investment Board of Solano County will be on
Friday, March 18, 2016 from 8:00 a.m. — 10:00 a.m. The meeting will be held at the
WIB’s Administrative Office located at 320 Campus Lane, Fairfield, CA in

Training Room 7.

The WIB is an EO/AA/ADA Employer/Program. TDD Relay #1-800-735-2992

Auxiliary Aids and Services are available upon sufficient notice to individuals with disabilities



Workforce Investment Board of Solano County
Annual Meeting Calendar of
Scheduled Routine Items

January

March

May

July

| September

i November

Month

Y ¥V VY

YV VWV VvV Y

v

Scheduled Routine Item
Biennial Board Retreat

Biennial Retreat Follow-up
Presentation of Prior Year Single
Audit Report

Annual Nominations and Elections
Review and Approval of Projected
New Year Budget and Enrollments

Funding Hearing and/or Extensions to |

Enter into Contract Negotiations
- Network Administrator
- Website
- Childcare Provider
Lease Renewals (As Needed)

Labor Negotiations (As Needed)
Unrepresented Negotiations (As
Needed)

COLA Discussion and Award for both

Represented and Non-represented
Staff

Renewal of WIB/County Agreement
(As needed)

Annual Executive Director Evaluation |

Funding Hearing and/or Extension of
Youth Contractors
WIA Plan Modifications

Annual Report on Program Services

Review and Approval of Mid-Year
Budget and Enroliment Plan
Modifications

Employer Contribution to VALIC
Retirement Plan Based on WIA
Performance




AlCC
ACMS
BPPVE

CallOBS

CBO
CDBG
CDCR

CDE
CEAT
CEO

CETA

CFR

CcoccC

COICC

COIs

COwI

CSAC
CSBG
CWD
DoC
DOL
DR
DSS
DW
EAG
ECMS
EDD
ETA

ETP
ETPL
FEMA

FESA
FSA
FY
FUPC
GAO
GCSSP

HSS
IEP
IAW

Workforce Investment Board of Solano County

America’s Job Center of California
Automated Case Management System
Bureau for Private Post-Secondary and
Vocational Education

California (EDD) Internet based labor
exchange system for job seekers and
employers

Community-Based Organizations
Community Development Block Grant
California Department of Corrections
and Rehabilitation

California Department of Education
California Economic Adjustment Team
Chief Elected Official or Chief
Executive Officer
Comprehensive
Training Act
Code of Federal Regulations

Employment and

Chancellor’s Office of the California
Community Colleges

California Occupational Information
Coordinating Committee

California Occupationa! Information
System
California
Investment
County State Association of Counties
Community Services Block Grant
County Welfare Department
Department of Commerce
Department of Labor

Department of Rehabilitation
Department of Social Services
Dislocated Worker

Employer Advisory Group

Employer Contact Management System
Employment Development Department
Employment and Training
Administration

Employment Training Panel

Eligible Training Provider List
Federal Emergency Management
Agency

Family Economic Security Act
Family Support Act

Fiscal Year

Fixed Unit Price Contract

General Accounting Office
Governor’s Coordination and Special
Services Plan

Health & Social Services (State)
Independent Employment Plan

Initial Assistance Workshop

Office of Workforce

ACRONYMS

IRCA
1SS
ITA
JOBS
JTPA
1S

LA
LEA
LEO
LMl
LMID
LTU
LWIA
MiS
NAB
NAFTA
NBEC
NCCPA
NEG
NGA
OIT
OIG
OMB
PIC

PY
RFP
RFQ
RR
SCHSS
SEC
Solano EDC
SMSA
TANF
TRA
TTW
Ul
us
VWIP
WARN
WDB
WwIA
WIBSC
WIOA
Wiw
WX

Youth:
YES
YDP
ISY
0sYy
(8)'
YY

Immigration Reform and Control Act
Individual Service Strategy

Individual Training Account

Job Opportunity and Basic Skills Program
Job Training Partnership Act

Job Service

Local Area

Local Education Agency

Local Elected Official

Labor Market Information

Labor Market Information Division

Long Term Unemployed

Local Workforce Investment Area
Management Information System

National Alliance of Business

North American Free Trade Act

North Bay Employment Connection
Northern California Career Pathways Alliance
National Emergency Grant

National Governor’s Association

On the Job Training

Office of the Inspector General

Office of Management and Budget

Private Industry Council

Program Year

Request for Proposal

Request for Quotes

Rapid Response

Solano County Health & Social Services
Solano Employment Connection

Solano Economic Development Corporation
Standard Metropolitan Statistical Area
Temporary Aid to Needy Families

Trade Readjustment Act

Ticket to Work

Unemployment Insurance

Unified School District

Veteran’s Workforce Investment Program
Worker Readjustment and Retraining Notification
Workforce Development Board

Workforce Investment Act

Workforce Investment Board of Solano County
Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act
Welfare to Work

Work Experience

Youth Employment Services
Youth Development Program
In School Youth

Out of School Youth

Older Youth

Younger Youth

Rev 11-12-15



CONSENT
CALENDAR




IL.

HI.

IV.

MINUTES
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
November 20, 2015

Introductions/Call to Order

The Workforce Investment Board (WIB) of Solano County met on Friday, November 20, 2015 at the
WIB Administrative Offices located at 320 Campus Lane, Fairfield. Board Secretary, Paul Castro,
called the meeting to order at 8:06 am. Mr. Castro welcomed the following members, staff and
guests:

MEMBERS PRESENT MEMBERS EXCUSED MEMBERS UNEXCUSED
Antonsen, Debbie Halabi, Fadi Alums, Rhuenette

Beiner, Kim Huber, Gerald Gill, Jeremiah

Bloom, Robert Lamb, Kent Sanchez, Lorenda

Borba, Carlos McEuen, Jeff

Cabral, Stephanie Puntillo, Ted

Castro, Paul Reynolds, Scott

Chikowski, Brian Skirpstunas, Kathleen

Crim, Frank Speck, Jay

DeWeerdt, Mark Vaccaro, Sue

Dudikoff, George
Giuliani, Mario
Johnson, Brett
Phillips, Rosa
Riley, Jon
Wilkerson, Jerry
Wong, Stephanie

STAFF PRESENT GUESTS

Marion Aiken, Workforce Services Manager Stephen Cutty, SEIU Local 1021
Cheryl Joseph, Business/Resource Services Manager Tim Reynaga, EDD

Kitt Lee, Fiscal/Information Manager Karen Tedford, Office of Skip Thomson

Lorraine Fernandez, Business Services Coordinator
Edwil Antolin, Business Services Representative
Brian Hooker, Business & Education Liaison

Additions to or Deletions from the Agenda
Mr. Castro called for any additions to or deletions from the Agenda. There were none.

Approval of the Agenda

MOTION #1
A motion was made and seconded to approve the Agenda.
{Chikowski/Wong) MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY.

Public Comment
There were no public comments.




Vil.

VIII.

Local/Regional Community Updates — Success Story
Mr. Edwil Antolin, WIB Business Services Representative, presented a Business Success Story on

Smart & Final. This business recently opened a new store in Fairfield, and utilized the services of the
WIB Business Services Unit and the Job Center. Staff assisted this business with a hiring event
which attracted 275 job seekers. As a result, the business hired 52 of their new employees at this
hiring event, and the recruiters are continuing to utilize WIB services as they continue hiring and
training employees for this new store,

Adjourn to Closed Session
At 8:16 a.m. Mr. Castro closed the public meeting and adjourned into Closed Session to discuss the
following items:

A. Pursuant to §54957 Annual Evaluation of
the WIB’s President/Executive Director
B. Pursuant to §54957.6(a) Labor Negotiations
1. Review of Proposed Non-Represented
Compensation and Salary Adjustments

Reconvene Open Session
At 9:18 a.m. the public meeting was reconvened. The following report was given:

B. Pursuant to §54957.6(a) Labor Negotiations
1. Review of Proposed Non-Represented
Compensation and Salary Adjustments

Board Secretary, Mr. Paul Castro, reported that the Board had reviewed the proposed Non-
Represented Compensation and Salary Adjustments. President/Executive Director, Robert Bloom,
explained that in discussing the 5.5% pay raise for the Coordinators, consideration was given to the
compaction issue due to the 3.2% COLA that was received by the represented staff in 2012, with no
corresponding increase for the Coordinators.

MOTION #2
A motion was made and seconded to approve a 4% pay raise for the Managers, and a 5.5%
pay raise for the Coordinators.
(Chikowski/Riley) MOTION PASSED
Yes: 1§ No:0 Abstained: 1 (R. Bloom)

Informational Updates

A. Board Chair
There were no Board Chair updates. Mr. Fadi Halabi, Board Chair, was not in attendance at the
meeting,

B. President/Executive Director Report
The following informational updates were presented by the Executive Director, Mr. Robert Bloom:

» Mr. Bloom introduced Ms. Cheryl Joseph, Business/Resource Services Manager, to present
a report on the October 15, 2015, 10" Anniversary, WIB Regional Career Fair. There were
560 Job Seekers in attendance at the event, and 91 businesses. All of the businesses had
current hiring opportunities. There were 20 new employers who participated. Ms. Joseph
thanked the Board members who had provided sponsorships for the event.

» Mr. Bloom presented an update on the Slingshot project. Staff is currently working on the
action steps that will lead to a $1 million grant. The grant will serve 6 counties, and will

2



IX.

be spread across 2 Y2 years. Staff recently hosted a 1-day planning session, with a national
consultant, provided with the technical assistance funding.

» Mr. Bloom informed the Board that Ms. Mildred James, WIB Employability Coordinator,
is being honored for 20 years of service. Ms. James was unable to attend the meeting to
receive her award; however, she will be presented with the award by Mr. Bloom,

Consent Calendar

A.

Approval of the September 18, 2015 Meeting Minutes

MOTION #3
A motion was made and seconded to approve the Consent Calendar Meeting Minutes.
(Chikowski/Beiner) MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY.

Scheduled Calendar

A.

B.

Items Pulled from the Consent Calendar — None

Update on WIA — WIOA Transition Activities: The Public/Private Partnership
Mr. Bloom reviewed item X.B, Update on WIA — WIQA Transition Activities: The

Public/Private Partnership, which was included as part of the agenda package and
incorporated herewith. Mr. Bloom reported that he is working on steps under the guidance of
the WIOA Transition Committee. He has polled the Board members, and there are many who
would like to continue to serve. Mr. Bloom explained that in working with Solano County on
the draft of the County-WIB agreement, the county has asked for additional time. The plan is
to finalize the draft, appoint the new Board of Directors, and then have the new Workforce
Development Board ratify the agreement,.

Proposed WIOA Adult/Dislocated Worker/ Youth Program Design Parameters

Mr. Bloom reviewed item X.C, Proposed WIOA Adult/Dislocated Worker/ Youth
Program Design Parameters, which was included as part of the agenda package and
incorporated herewith. Mr. Bloom briefly reviewed the Design Parameters, and explained that
the Design Parameters for the One-Stop center will be prepared separately, and then the two
parameter papers will be merged. The Board members discussed the status of the One-Stop
procurement requirement under WIOA.

XI. Reports No Action

Mr. Aiken, WIB Workforce Services Manager, presented an overview of a recent Success Story, as
highlighted in the X1.B.1 WIA Adult Dislocated Worker Youth Services Report, which was included
as part of the agenda package and incorporated herewith. The agency arranged for an on-site Training
Cohort at the Fairfield WIB offices, with the Security and Firearms Training Academy of North
Highlands. There were 25 students who participated in a 2-week training course. This allowed local
residents to attend the training and obtain their guard cards without the need to travel to Sacramento.
Currently, 16 of the participants have obtained employment, with the expectation that the other
participants will be receiving offers soon. Staff is working on filling the next Cohort with a class
scheduled to begin on November 30"

Mr. Castro asked if there were any questions or comments about the remaining reports A and B. There
were none. These items were informational and did not require any action or discussion by the Board.



XIl. Other Business
None

XIII. Adjournment
With no other business, the meeting adjourned at 9:52 a.m.

The next regular meeting of the Workforce Investment Board (WIB) of Solano County is scheduled for
Friday, January 15, 2016 from 8:00 a.m. — 10:00 a.m., at the WIB Administrative Offices, 320
Campus Lane, Fairfield, CA 94534,

Respectfully submitted by:

f%’d/ ’{%&«m&é’

Lorraiffé | Fcfnandez, Busines¢ Services Coordinator




" SCHEDULED
" CALENDAR




=

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD

OF SOLANO COUNTY
AGENDA SUBMITTAL
SUBJECT: Recommendation for New MEETING AGENDA
Workforce Development Board (WDB}) DATE ITEM
Membership and Recruitment Process
January 15, 2016 X.B.
FROM: Robert L. Bloom ACTION ATTACHMENTS
President / Executive Director REQUIRED
A, B,and C
YES v NO
RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive this report and act to approve a
recommendation to the County Board of Supervisors on: 1) the membership composition of the new
WDB; and 2) the process to solicit and recommend nominees for appointment to the WDB.

The special “WIA-to-WIOA Transition Committee” met on December 7, 2015, reviewed a set of
staff recommendations and unanimously approved a Committee recommendation as follows. This
recommendation is being forwarded to the full WIB Board of Directors for ratification and then on to
the full County Board of Supervisors for final approval.

The County Administrator, Ms. Birgitta Corsello, has been briefed on these recommendations, and
expressed support for the approaches recommended here-in.

It is Transition Committee’s recommendation that the Board of Directors approve the following.
A. The new WDB be composed of 25 members, per Attachment A,

The 25 seats include the following. Incumbents must meet applicable Board-member
requirements of the federal Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA.)

Representational Sector Number of Seats
Business (WIOA requires 51%+ majority) 13
Labor organizations (State law requires minimum of 15%) 3
Labor member or joint apprenticeship program 1

(Continued)



Education activities, including
Adult School
Community College
Governmental entity
Economic or Community Development
Wagner Peyser program
Title I Rehabilitation Act program
Community-based Organizations (CBOs)
Employment/education providers with experience serving
eligible youth 1

TOTAL 25

B. The process to solicit nominees for appointment by the County Board of Supervisors follows
the same process as historically taken for WIB appointments — with:

1) A recruitment effort led by WIB leadership and staff, followed by;

2) A slate of nominees reviewed and recommended by the full WIB, followed by;
3) An action item prepared by WIB staff for the Board of Supervisors, followed by:
4) Board of Supervisors actions to appoint, or not appoint individuals for each intended

representative seat, followed by;
5) Official certification of the compliant WDB membership by the Governor.

Those current incumbent members of the WIB of Solano County who have expressed both an
interest in and availability to possibly be appointed to the new WDB would comprise an
available pool of candidates to be considered for recommendation to the Board of
Supervisors, following the above-recommended process.

Additional recruitment of applicants will take place where needed to fill all seats.
DISCUSSION:

Background

The new federal Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) calls for formation of a new
business-led board of volunteers to set policy and oversee local administration and operations of the
WIOA program. This board is to be the new Workforce Development Board of Solano County. The
County Board of Supervisors is to make all appointments for the WDB.

The State has tentatively set a deadline of March 31, 2016 for Solano County to complete the
transition of its prior Workforce Investment Board to a new, properly-configured Workforce
Development Board.

A special “WIA-to-WIOA Transition Committee” has been formed with members drawn from WIB
leadership and Board of Supervisors members Linda Seifert and Skip Thomson. The Committee has
been tasked with developing recommendations to the WIB and Board of Supervisors on a number of
transition issues, including the composition of and appointment process for the new WDB.



Committee Requests of Staff

The WIA-to-WIOA Transition Committee requested of WIB staff to develop models for how such a
new WDB’s membership may be composed, beginning with the minimum, legally-required
composition of 19 members. Additional members could be suggested where their added “voice “was
seen to be critical to the Board’s operation.

The Committee secondarily asked staff to suggest how nominees for WDB appointment would be
identified, solicited, and processed for appointment consideration.

Lastly, staff was requested to poll all current incumbent WIB members to ascertain their interest and
availability to possibly be appointed to the new WDB (where eligible for such an appointment.)

Representational Requirements
Per the WIOA law:

- Business representatives must be owners, chief executives, operating officers, or
executives/employers with optimum policymaking or hiring authority. Businesses must be
providing employment opportunities that include high-quality, work-relevant training and
development in in-demand industry sectors or occupations in the local area; and

- All other members must be individuals with optimum policymaking authority within their
organization.

Certain seats are narrowly prescribed such that there is but one nominee to seek out and appoint to
that Board seat. As long as the nominee is a high-ranking individual in that organization there is
limited discretion on who is to be appointed. (Example: The “Wagner Peyser” program seat would
typically be the North Bay regional manager for the State Employment Development Department —
that administers Wagner Peyser program in California. Solano would simply appoint that individual,
if so put forth by the State.)

A Board with 19 Members
Attachment B provides a summary of Board composition requirements found in the WIOA law.

The top portion of attachment B provides a listing of the 7 mandated representational groups that
“shall” be on a local WDB, with the needed minimal numbers for such seats. This composes a WDB
of 19 members. (NOTE: This same minimum layout is highlighted in Attachment A.)

Discretion to Add Representational Seats for the Board

Local elected officials (i.e. the County Board of Supervisors) may add seats to the WDB. However,
the business seats must still compose 51%+ of the membership, and Organized Labor must have a
minimum of 15% representation.

The lower portion of Attachment B provides the list of possible added seats that “may” be included
for a local WDB. This portrays a certain sentiment from Congress on added “voices” that may
warrant participation as WDB members.

NOTE: Congress provided a very wide opening for appointments here-in by including “other
individuals as the chief elected officials determine to be appropriate.”



Rationale for a Board of 25 Members

WIB staff put forth an initial recommendation for 25 members, based upon the following
considerations and rationale. The Transition Committee upheld these same thoughts.

1. Considerations

The recommendation for adding any members above 19 is based on the following considerations.

a. Consideration of Congressional intent with the suggested list of “may” members;

b. A comparison to the prior composition of the WIB, with an assessment whether “voices

%

previously heard (and valued) on the WIB would now be lost with the minimum membership

of 19; and

c. An open-ended consideration of any other sectors in the business world or general community
not mentioned as “shalls” or “mays” — that could provide a valued “voice” in the work of the

WDB.

2. The Recommendation at 25 members

The 25 member Board is recommended so as to add some needed “voices”, but to stay close to the
Congressional intent — to dramatically reduce the size of such Boards to as low as 19. (NOTE: The

WIB has a current membership of 39.)

3. Rationale for Added Seats

Added Seats

Community-based Organizations (CBOs)

Employment/education providers with
experience serving eligible youth

Organized Labor

Additional Business

Rationale

- Serves as an open-ended seat to represent various
job-seeker interest groups.

- Incumbent may change across time to reflect changing
priorities on population groups being served

- Serves to assure youth issues are addressed.

- State law requires minimum 15% membership from
organized labor. One more labor seat is required when
adding above two seats.

- WIOA law requires 51% business majority. Three
more business seats are required when adding above
seats.

Process to Identify, Recruit, Consider, and Recommend Individuals for Appointment to the

WDB

Filling vacant seats on the WIB and now the WDB requires careful consideration and management.
A mix of legislatively-required criteria and local considerations goes in to the process.



In general the hope is to develop a solid, well-considered single nominee, or group of nominees (i.e. a
“slate”) when nominating, and thus avoiding submittal of multiple nominees for seats, only to have
but a limited number appointed. (Example: Submitting 3 business nominees for one open business
seat —only to have 2 of these nominees “rejected.”)

The considerations in creating the full Board composition have historically included the following.
The Transition Committee is recommending that these same considerations be included for the WDB,

General Considerations for all Seats

Geographic distribution — North/Mid/South County representation

Diversity in membership

Rotation - when multiple entities exist in the County (Example: Economic Development
entities)

Business Members

Need to be an employer (i.e. no “one-person shops™)
Mix of industry sectors

Mix of large/medium/small-sized businesses

Inclusion of notable large businesses in Solano County
Inclusion of minority-owned businesses

Outreach efforts to solicit nominees shall include the following efforts to provide the WDB President
with prospects.

- Sccuring names of logical (i.e. de facto) nominees from set agencies. (Example: A vacancy
arises for the Wagner Peyser seat. Staff inquires and determines who the State EDD wants to
put forth for the seat);

- Gaining names of businesses who work regularly with the WIB;

- Goining names of business prospects from senior WIB members, i.e. the Chairperson or other
active members in the business community;

- Gaining names of business prospects from the Solano Economic Development Corp (SEDC);

- Direct “cold-call” contacts with new business prospects;

- Gaining names of community group prospects (or other non-business prospects) from the
larger Solano County community of groups involved in educational, training, and/or
employment-related activities; and/or

- Development of other leads from various sources.

No open “broadcast” recruitment call would be made in any public manner. All efforts would be
targeted per the highly prescriptive membership requirements for the WDB.

With “prospects” in hand the WIB President would develop a plan for recruitment and gain
concurrcnce from the WIB Chairperson to procced with a targeted effort.

The President would perform the outreach/recruitment/marketing effort typically by phone — to
secure the acceplance of the individual to bc nominated. As needed an informational packet is
provided the prospect. If thc prospect accepts, a membership application form is then filled out (with
assistancc from WDB support staff.)



NOTE: This carefully-considered and managed recruitment process has historically worked very
well, with an approximate 90%+ acceptance rate from prospects.

The prospect applications are then presented to the full WIB for: a) an endorsement as official
nominees; and b) a recommendation on to the County Board of Supervisors for official appointment.

The County Board of Supervisors then acts to appeint, or not appoint nominees.

NOTE: In the 19+ years of carrying out this process under the current WIB President not a single
nominee for the previous Private Industry Council or WIB has been rejected for appointment by the
Board of Supervisors. Again, the process has historically worked very well.

Results of Poll: Interest/Availability of Incumbent WIB Members for Possible Appointment to

New WDB
Attachment C provides the results of a poll conducted in November 2015 of the 28 current incumbent

WIB members.
In sum 2/ incumbents professed an availability/interest to be considered for appointment.

As stated in the above Committee recommendation this “pool” of available/interested applicants
would be considered in the effort to create and put forth a slate of nominees to the County Board of
Supervisors.

NOTE: Necw recruitment cfforts would still be nceded to fill all seats on the WDB of 25 members.
The “pool” of interested/available WIB prospects (cited in Attachment C) would not fill all business
vacancies and certain other non-business scats (Example: A representative from the Solano
Community College is needed.)

What’s Next: The Recruitment and Recommendation Process to Follow

If approved per the Transition Committee’s recommendation, a WIB-led recruitment process would
commence leading up to a slate of nominces being prepared and presented to the Board of
Supervisors for a WDB of 25 members.

Resources to draw upon in formulating this slate would include:
- The pool of interested/available WIB incumbents; and
- Newly-recruited applicants, where needed
Timing
Creation of the new WDB, and appointment of members to that Board will be a two-step process, as
follows.

1. The Board of Supervisors needs to approve the recommendations coming forth as contained
here-in (on compaosition and the recruitment/appointments process.)

Target dates: Early February 2016 (Likely 2/2/16 meeting)
2. The Board of Supervisors needs to appoint individuals to the new WDB,

Target dates: Late February or early March, 2016

10



The WIB will likely have its last meeting on March 18, 2016, Tentatively the new WDB would be in
place thereafter, but not no later than April 1, 2016.

ALTERNATIVES:

The Board of Directors can consider and recommend alternative compositional makeups for the new
WDB, so long as minimal WIOQA-related and State-legislated mandates are met. This could be for a
minimum Board makeup of 19 members, or some other manageable number.

The Board of Directors can consider and recommend a different process to solicit and recommend
nominees to the County Board of Supervisors for appointment to the WDB. The alternative would
need to anticipate and identify which party is to lead the recruitment process, and the formulation of
gither a slate or a broad pool of nominees.

Any differing recommendation(s) from the Board of Directors would be put forth to the Board of
Supervisors as a separate set. The original Transition Committee’s recommendations would still be
directly put forth to the Board of Supervisors. The Board of Supervisors will make final decisions.

AGENCY BUDGET IMPACT:
Congress cnvisioned that a smaller-sized membership for the WDB (versus the previous WIB
membership requirements) would provide some efficiencies and operating ease.

At this time staff does not identify any adverse budgetary impacts based on the final membership
composition of the new WDB, whether such be a minimally-sized Board of 19 members or a slightly
larger Board (with membership in the mid- to upper-20s.)

There is no foreseeable budgetary impact upon the day-to-day operation of the WIOA grant programs
or One Stop Career Center system based upon the size and composition of the WDB. Needed staff
support to the WDB will remain relatively constant without regard for what should be a reasonable
membership size.

REPORT PREPARED BY: Robert L. Bloom, President/Executive Director. Please contact Robert
at (707) 863-3501 should you have any questions on this item.

s

Robex( L. Blrzx{m, Exedutive Director

11



¥+
T+ (uswasmba Qyuofew 49416 s, VOIM 124) ssauisng [eUOBIppY
1+ (uawalinbar o;¢| s,29815 194) J0qeT paziuedip
ppv o - sdysiaquuatu paanbai-jaanp)si8aT 424 suonomop-ay
6z T
[ yinok 2jqigio
wurdwgpa yino A | Bu1A10s aouauadNa yuas s1apiaoid uonesnpapuswifoldus)
l (s0gD) suoneziuedi(y paseq-ANunuwiwio))
080 1 UonaIISI(T 10207
61
qeyay | T weadousd 10y uoneN[Iqeyay | 9L
JasAad JauSep | 1 wesdoid 19543 Jouep
A0S O ASCIUOT | ] wawdojaaag b_\m_:EEoU\u_Eoccum
] U2 |RJUIUIUIIAOD)
b%:m [BuA0D I 23sy100 ANunwwo))
2891100 oy 1 puUE [00YdS TPy
[OOYIS NPV | Supndul ‘saniAnoe uoHEINPY
25 Jddy 1o quiy qe | I weigosd diysaonuasdde ywol 10 Joquiaw toqe]
loqe € ré (24<1 sannbai me) :ye1g) suoneziuedio 1oqe
ssawmisng ¢ 01 (Ansofews 4941 ¢ sannbaz YOI M) Ssauisng
STVLIOL SI2quUnN pun SIpag  SIIGUINNT PUD Sinag
PIpURWLOD3Y paunigap-dna0g paunbay-yori

STEDS JO 19qUInN

JO1095 [euoneuasaiday

(dam) pieog wawdoaaa( 2210104, MaN Jo uonisodwo))

UOIJBpPUAWIWOINY JJeIS

ALNNOD ONVT10S 40 AUvOd LNIWLSTANI 3DU0LMU0OM

v uswdeny

11-A1



WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD OF SOLANO COUNTY

Attachment B

Workforce Development Board (WDB) Membership Composition

Required and Optional Representatives per WIOA Legislation

Members' that “Shall” be Included

Representatives of Local Business

Representatives of Labor Organizations
(Nominated by labor federations)

Representative of a member of a labor organization or joint
labor-management apprenticeship program

Representative of agencies administering education
activities including Adult School and Community College

Representatives of Governmental and Economic/
Community Development

Representative of Wagner-Peyscer (i.e. State EDD)

Representative of Title 1 Rehabilitation Act (i.e. State Dept. of Rehab)

Minimum Required Membership would be 19
10 business + 9 non-business

Members' that “May” be Included

Representatives of Community Based Organizations
Representatives with demonstrated employment/education
expertise serving eligible youth including our-of-school youth
Represcntatives with demonstrated employment/education
expertise serving individuals with barriers to employment
Representatives of agencies serving local transportation,
housing and Public Assistance
Representatives of philanthropic organizations
Other individuals as the Chicf Elected Officials determine
to be appropriate

Numbers?
10 (at 51%+)
2

Required and Optional membership would minimally be 45

23 business (at 51%+) plus 22 non-business

1

Business representatives must be owners, chief executives, opecrating officers, or

executives/employers with optimum policymaking or hiring authority. Businesses must be
providing employment opportunities that include high-quality, work-relevant training and
development in in-demand industry scctors or occupations in the local area.

All other representatives must be individuals with optimum policymaking authority within the
organization, agency, or cntity
? Multiple representation (at 2 members) is displayed where plural representation is cited.

11-8.1



Attachment C

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD OF SOLANO COUNTY

Results of November 2015 Poll of WIB Members
Interest/Availability for Possible Appointment to

Sector

Business

Organized
Labor

Wagner
Peyser

Incumbent

Fadi Halabi, Duracite Company ( Fairfield)

Scott Reynolds, Reynolds Law Firm (County-widc)

Jerry Wilkerson, First Northern Bank (County-wide)

Rhuenctie Alums, AT&T (County-wide)

Kim Betner, Six Flags (Vallejo)

Brian Chikowski, formerly Goodman and Herbert
Law Firm (Fairficld)

George Dudikoft, Dudikelf Insurance (Benicia)

Jeremiah Gill, Kaiser Permanente (County-wide)

Brett Johnson, NorthBay Healthcare (County-wide)

Kent Lamb, PG&E (County-wide)

Rosa Phillips. Express Personnel (Fairfield)

Kathleen Skirpstunas, Genentech (Vacaville)

Sue Vacearo, Comeast NBC Universal (County-wide)

Carlos Borba, Teamsters Local 313

Frank Crim, Carpenters

Mark DeWecerdt, California Teachers Assoc.
Jeff McEuen, lronworkers Local 378

Jon Riley, Napa-Solano Ceniral Labor Council

Deborah Antonsen, State EDD

*]. Gill has recommended a replacement from Kaiser Permanente.

**May consider not to pursue — if number of Labor seats is restricted.

New Workforce Development Board (WDB)

Interested/ Will not
Available Seek

.‘/'
Vv
i
9
y
o
v
Resigned*
|
J
v
>
y
i
\x*
\
\(
N
]
(Continued)

11-C.1



Page 2

Interested/ Will not

Sector Incumbent Available Seek
WIA Title  Robert Bloom, WIB A
[ Program*
K-12 Jay Speck, County Office of Education v
Education
Economic  Mario Giuliani, City of Benicia v
Dev’ment
Vocational ~ Stephanie Wong, State Dept of Rehab N
Rehab
Social Jerry Huber, County Health/Soc Services Agency ¥
Services
Community- Paul Castro, California Human Development v
Based Stephanie Cabral, Experience Works v
Organ’s Ted Puntillo, County Veterans Employment Committee ¥
Lorenda Sanchez, Calif Indian Manpower Consortium ¥

*No similar mandatory seat exists in the composition of the new WDB. Incumbent does not seek
constderation for locally-determined seat on new WDB.

11-C.2



=

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD

OF SOLANO COUNTY
AGENDA SUBMITTAL
SUBJECT: Funding Hearing and Approval, to Enter MEETING AGENDA
into  Contract  Negotiations  for DATE ITEM
Janitorial, Maintenance and Facilities
Support for a 3" Year Contract January 15, 2016 X.C
Renewal with Quali-Serve Janitorial
FROM: Robert Bloom, ACTION ATTACHMENTS
President/Executive Director REQUIRED
None
YES v NO

RECOMMENDATION: Staff is recommending that the Board open a funding hearing and enter
into contract negotiations with Quali-Serve Janitorial of Suisun CA for Janitorial, Maintenance and
Facilities support. This third year contract will not exceed $45,864 and will be in effect from April 1,
2016 through March 31, 2017.

It is also recommended that the Board authorize the President/Executive Director to sign this
professional service contract after it has been reviewed by County Counsel and approved by the
County Board of Supervisors since the cumulative funding total now exceeds $50,000.

This is the third and final contract renewal for this vendor. In late 2016 or early 2017 staff will again
release a new Request for Proposal (RFP) for Janitorial, Maintenance and Facilities support.

DISCUSSION: As previously reported, the Workforce Investment Board (WIB) of Solano County
issued a Request for Proposal (RFP) for Janitorial, Maintenance and Facilities Support on January 30,
2014. The RFP was emailed to twenty-three (23) local published and known providers of Janitorial,
Maintenance and Facilities Support services. On January 31, 2014 was also publically noticed in the
Fairfield Daily Republic Newspaper, A Bidders Conference was held on February 6, 2014 and
attended by one (1) potential provider. Proposals were due by the close of business on Friday,
February 21, 2014,

Two proposals were received by the February 21* deadline. Unfortunately, one of the proposals
submitted did not meet the threshold requirements for further review and consideration. The proposal
submitted by Universal Building Services and Supply Co., reflected an annual budget of $55,896 to
perform the work described in the RFP. The total published budget available for the first year’s
contract was only $46,000 reflecting a $9,896 budget difference.

12



The second proposal was submitted by Quali-Serve Janitorial, the WIB’s current provider and met all
threshold requirements. Since there was only one (1) qualified proposal received that was eligible for
further consideration, the final review was conducted by the Planning Department staff. At the
completion of the technical review, staff determined that the proposal submitted by Quali-Serve
Janitorial met all requirements of the RFP and reflected a first year budget of $45,864, which was
slightly lower than the published budget of $46,000.

Based on Quali-Serve’s performance during both the first and second year contracts, staff is
recommending them for a third and final contract renewal as the WIB’s Janitorial, Facilities and
Maintenance Support provider. The budget for this third contract remains at $45,864 reflecting a
three year contract total of $137,592.

It should be pointed out that Quali-Serve has not increased their flat billing rate of $24.00 per hour
for these services for the past six (6) years. Quali-Serve has been a dependable, reliable, flexible
provider of these services to the WIB for the past 10 years.

ALTERNATIVES: While not recommended, the Board could direct staff to issue a new RFP for
these services to see if a larger number of proposals will be submitted. However, Quali-Serve has
met the requirements for a third contract renewal, and staff will be issuing a new RFP for these
services in late 2016 or early 2017.

AGENCY BUDGET IMPACT: The WIB’s 2015-16 and 2016-17 budgets do/will include the
necessary funding to cover the cost of this contract renewal.

REPORT PREPARED BY: Cheryl Joseph, Business & Resources Services Manager.
Please contact Cheryl at 863-3504 if you have any questions
regarding the information highlighted in this report.

AT ee

Robert/L/. B{E?rﬁ, Executive Director

13



WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
OF SOLANO COUNTY

REPORTS

NO
ACTION
REQUIRED




=

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD

OF SOLANO COUNTY
AGENDA SUBMITTAL
SUBJECT: 2015-16 Expenditure Report MEETING AGENDA
DATE ITEM

Jan. 16, 2016 XI.A.l

FROM: Robert Bloom, Executive Director ACTION ATTACHMENTS
REQUIRED
YES NOX A

SUMMARY: Attached is the Workforce Investment Board of Solano County’s report of
program expenditures for the 2015-16 program year, through December 31, 2015. With 50
percent of the program year elapsed, the expenditures and obligations compared to the planned
expenditures equal 38 and 4 percent. This report compares year-to-date expenditures with the
budget that was approved by the WIB at their September 18, 2015 meeting.

The report format shows the funding and expenditure information from two viewpoints. The top
box contains grant funding vs. grant expenditures. The bottom box contains line-item budget vs.
line-item expenditures.

DISCUSSION:

Some specific grants are discussed below:

WIOA Dislocated Worker overall grant expenditures + obligations are less than the expected
level for October.

Other grants are at expected levels for the month with the exception of vocational training
expenditures in Dislocated Worker and Adult programs, and the Work Experience expenditures
in the Youth program.

Last year, some grants had lower rates of expenditure than planned. Problems emerged during
the 2014-15 year which had significant impacts on expenditures. Those same environmental
problems continue to present themselves and we continue with the steps we started last year:
e It has been increasingly difficult to find and recruit eligible program participants,
particularly Dislocated Workers:
--To deliver flexible, timely services to job seekers in their communities, we have created
“Pop-up One-Stops™ at sites around the county. We are currently working with Fairfield,

14



Vacaville, and Vallejo libraries, to broaden our engagement with job seekers in the
diverse Solano communities.

--To outreach to the target job seeker audiences, we are revamping and invigorating our
website and social media presence.

o There are many fewer vocational training options available making our services less
attractive to job seekers. The preapproved list of WIOA training providers has undergone
a regulatory transformation which has caused the number of approved schools to shrink
dramatically.

--We have rented space to a Security Guard training class in our Fairfield office. This
brought training to our Job Center which is usually held in locations out of our area. This
use of space will be repeated in the future to make valuable training accessible to our job
seekers.

--To assist training schools to become approved and listed, we are helping them to work
through the regulatory mechanics.

--To address what has become a State-wide systemic problem we are participating on an
EDD workgroup that is addressing the challenge of creating a comprehensive list of
effective vocational training providers throughout California.

Some specific line-items are explained:

Direct Client expenditures:

Training: Vocational Skills costs are for client’s vocational training; including training tuition,
materials, and fees, and are included in the 25% required Training expenditures.

Training: On-the-Job-Training costs are for reimbursements to employers for OJT wages, and
are included in the 25% required Training expenditures.

Training-Related: Support Services & Fees & Supplies are direct costs for client activities, and
are obligated along with the training tuition costs, as they are usually incurred in tandem with
vocaticnal training. These are direct costs providing support, (e.g. childcare, transportation), to
enable clients to continue in programs. This budget amount may be increased in the next budget
modification.

Job Search: Success Track Wage Subsidy is the cost of reimbursement to employers for partial
wages of program clients. The current trend has more clients placed in an unsubsidized job than
a subsidized one. The budget amount for this subsidy was decreased from last year, and may
again be decreased to match the demand for this service.

Job Search: Support Services & Fees & Supplies are direct costs to assist with purchases
necessary in an active job search or to host employer recruitments, e.g.; license fees, and meeting
supplies, as well as providing needed transportation, etc., to ensure program participation.

Youth: Work Experience places youth in work sites where they gain workplace experience.
Youth: Vocational Skills & Tutoring-Leadership prepare youth for a future of school and work.
The tutoring contract is with Solano Community College for the 2015-16 year. The budget
amount for vocational training may be increased in the next budget modification due to demand
for these services.

Youth: Incentives & Support Services & Fees & Supplies are direct costs providing support, (e.g.
childcare, transportation), to enable clients to continue in programs. Incentives are payments to
Youth program clients who have achieved goals set for their academic and work success,

15



encouraging youth to get their GED, to complete work experience assignments, etc. This budget
amount may be reduced in the next budget modification.

Job Center Universal Services: Activities & Qutreach are direct costs for Job Center activities
and supplies, including Career Fair costs, testing supplies, resume supplies, and for recruiting job
seekers and employers, providing program information to the community, and for enhancements
to the WIB and SEC websites. This budget amount may be reduced in the next budget

maodification.

Overhead Expenditures:
Facilities costs cover the Fairfield WIB offices, and both Job Centers. WIB staff is housed in the

Fairfield site and most Employment Development Job Service staff is housed in the Vallejo site.
The two Partner agencies swap space and services in the Job Center facilities to serve the job
seekers. Space expenditures include additional space in the Vallejo office leased from EDD to
house the Success Track program.

Communications & Information Network includes cost of the telephone system, the computer
network and Internet access, software upgrades, and the cost incurred for Network
Administration. This budget anount may be reduced in the next budget modification.

Equipment includes purchases for computer hardware, replacements, repairs, as well as any
office furniture and fixtures.

Supplies / Printing / ... costs include office supplies, copying and printing, postage, books and
subscriptions, and memberships.

Accounting & Legal Services costs are fees for payroll and other business accounting, filings,
and for legal assistance with personnel issues, discussions and negotiations with the employee
bargaining unit, and settling outstanding audit findings.

Employee Training & Travel costs are for general employee mileage, and for attendance at
WIOA-focused training conferences.

WIB Business & Travel costs include WIB member attendance at conferences with increasing
attendance at WIOA-focused events, and the Directors and Officers Insurance premium.

County: CAO & Auditor cost is a set fee imposed by the Solano County CAO for services
rendered, the cost of the annual Single Audit fee, and County overhead fees.

WIQA Planned carryover into FY 16/17 are funds that will be used in the first quarter of that
year; 55% of the line-item amount is reserved for required training expenditures, with the
remaining covering staff and overhead costs under WIOA grants.

REPORT PREPARED BY: Kitt Lee, Fiscal/Information Manager. Please contact Kitt

at 863-3514 if you have any questions regarding the
//b"x&‘«’-"

information contained in this report.
Ropert Bldom, Executive Director

16



Workforce Investment Board of Solano County Attachment A
EXPENDITURE REPORT

Program Year of JULY 2015 through JUNE 2016

GRANT FUNDING FUNDING % |EXPENDITURES OBLIGATIONS % FUNDS
2015/16  Share of Expended AVAILABLE
Available 9/15 Budget | thru12/31/15 + Obligated @ 1/01/16
WIA: B
Adult $1,229215 21.5% $464,876 $103,985 46%  $660,354
Youth 1,169,156 20.5% 468,876 25,575 42% 674,705
Dislocated Workers 1,453,581 255% 442 238 85,046 36% 926,307
Administration 469,704 82% 163,104 0 35% 306,600
Rapid Response 128,296 2.2% 50,572 0 39% 77,724
SUB-TOTAL ALLOCATED WiIA: 4449962 78.0% 1,589,666 214,606 41% 2,645,690
OTHER:
Success Track-Expanded Subsidized Employment 1,171,058 205% 307,051 0 26% 864,007
Northern California Career Pathways Alliance 67,591 1.2% 45,160 0 67% 22,431
WIOA Slingshot 20,000 04% 7,635 0 38% 12,365
SUB-TOTAL DISCRETIONARY: 1,258,649 220% 359,846 0 29% 898,803
TOTAL $5,708,611 100.0% $1,949,512 $214,606 3% $3,544,493
LINE-ITEM BUDGET BUDGET % |EXPENDITURES OBLIGATIONS % BUDGET
2015/16  Share of Expended BALANCE
Approved 9/15 Budget | thru 12/31/15 + Obligated @ 1/01/16
Direct Client Costs: -
Training: Vocational Skills $649,558 12.5% $204,274 $143,849 54% $301,433
Training: On-the-Job-Training 145,0000 28% 30,739 13,753 3% 100,508
Training-Related: Support Services & Fees... 59,600 1.1% 32,969 31,429 108% -4,798
Job Search: Success Track Wage Subsidy 426,546 8.2% 2,236 0 1% 424 310
Job Search: Support Services & Fees... 21,240 0.4% 3,804 0 18% 17,336
Youth: Work Experience & On-the-Job Training 159,583 3.1% 24 526 0] 15% 135,057
Youth: Vocational Skills & Tutoring-Leadership 82,000 16% 51,938 21,057 89% 9,005
Youth: Incentives & Support Services & Fees. ., 32,400 0.6% 1,940 4,518 20% 25,942
One-Stop Universal Services: Activities & Qutreach 48100 0.9% 6,265 0 13% 41,835
Sub-total 1,624,025 31.3% 358,791 214,606 35% 1,050,628
Personnel: Salaries + Benefits/Taxes 2,886,701 557% 1,244,172 0 43% 1,642,529
Overhead:
Facilities 388,117 7.5% 221,535 0 57% 166,582
Communications & Information Network 145,060 28% 27173 0 19% 117,887
Equipment 12,600 0.2% 3,886 0 31% 8,714
Supplies / Printing / Postage / Memberships... 30,086 06% 22,607 0 75% 7.479
Accounting & Legal Services 11,391 0.2% 2,500 0 22% 8,891
Employee Training & Travel 40,164  0.8% 23,224 0 58% 16,940
WIB Business & Travel 13500 0.3% 10,738 0 B0% 2,762
County: CAO & Auditor 33740 0.7% 34,886 0 103% -1,146
Sub-total 674,658 13.0% 346,549 0 51% 328,109
TOTAL Expenditure Budget $5,185,384 100.0% $1,949,512 $214,606 42% $3,021,266
Other:
WIOQA Planned Carryover into FY16/17 623,227 0 0 523,227
TOTAL Budget - September 2015 $5,708,611  — $1,049,512 $214,606 - $3,544.493

16-A.1




=

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD

OF SOLANO COUNTY
AGENDA SUBMITTAL
SUBJECT: Monitoring Report MEETING AGENDA

DATE ITEM

Jan. 15, 2016 XLA2
FROM: Robert Bloom, ACTION ATTACHMENTS

Executive Director REQUIRED
None
YES NO v

SUMMARY: This report updates the Workforce Investment Board (WIB) of Sclano County on
the outcomes of the Federal, State, and County audit and monitoring reviews of the agency
operations.

DISCUSSION: Below is a description of agency reviews and outcomes. Definitions for the
types of outcomes are: 1) a finding is an instance of noncompliance with grant rules that must be
resolved through corrective action, a finding that could lead to a disallowed cost will be noted as
such, and 2) a concern is a condition that may become a compliance issue if not addressed.

o The Single Audit of federal WIA grant activity is being conducted for the 2014-15 fiscal year.
The on-site sampling and compliance review of expenditure and participant activity was
completed in August, with the final phase of the audit completed in November 2015 after the
County’s financial reports for the year ending June 30, 2015 were compiled and filed. The
final report will be issued in the first months of 2016.

e Reports prior to July 2014 are available on request.

REPORT PREPARED BY: Kitt Lee, Fiscal/Information Manager. Please contact Kitt at

863-3514 if you have any questions regarding the
//\9{&((“——

information contained in this report.
Ro)aért L. Bloom, Executive Director

17



=

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD

OF SOLANO COUNTY
AGENDA SUBMITTAL
SUBJECT: Personnel Report MEETING AGENDA

DATE ITEM

January 15, 2016 XI.A3
FROM: Robert Bloom, ACTION ATTACHMENTS

Executive Director REQUIRED
YES NOV None

SUMMARY: This is a standard report of the Workforce Investment Board of Solano County and
provides the Board with information regarding agency recruitments, hiring’s, promotions and
departures of WIB employees. A continuing feature of this report is an update on the Cost of Labor
Concessions for both the represented and non-represented employees.

Since your November 2015 report, staff conducted interviews for the vacant Program Assistant III
positions. Based on those interviews, staff was able to fill both the vacant WIA and Success Track
clerical positions. Interviews for the Intake Specialist I position have been scheduled for Tuesday,
January 12, 2016. Staff is now beginning the second phase of recruitments for the vacant Business
Services Representative position, the Outreach Specialist position and to establish a hiring list for the

Employability Specialist position...

DISCUSSION: Outlined below are the staff changes that have occurred since your last meeting:

Promotions: None

New Hires: Tammy Gallentine
Effective Date: December 9, 2015
Position; Program Assistant II1

Jennifer Crowell

Effective Date: December 16, 2015
Position: Program Assistant III
Transfers: None
Limited Term: None
Temp Agency: None

Left/Leaving
Employment: None




Labor Cost Update: See Below

QOverview of “Cost of Labor” Concessions

July 2011 through June 2012

WIB/SEIU Local 1021 Collective Bargaining Agreement

Side Letter dated July 15, 2011

And
Offered and Accepted Concessions of Non-Represented Staff
Chart |
Labor Cost Non-Represented SEIU 1021
Concessions Staff Represented Staff
1. Suspend planned 3.2% COLA X X
2. Freeze consideration of Step/Merit Increases X X
3. Implement 2.3% Mandatory Time Off (MTO) X X
4. Forgo consideration of “up to 5%” employer X X
added contribution to retirement plans
Overview of “Cost of Labor” Concessions
July 2012 through November 2012
Chart 2
Labor Cost Non-Represented SEIU 1021
Concessions Staff Represented Staff
. Forego restoration of 3.2% 2011 COLA X None
2. Forego consideration of “up to 5%” employer X WIB Decision
added contribution to retirement plans
Overview of “Cost of Labor” Concessions
December 2012 through April 2013
Chart 3
Labor Cost Non-Represented SEIU 1021
Concessions Staff Represented Staff
1. Implement 5% Furlough with: X None
President/Executive Director
Manager II's
Coordinator’s
Confidential Staff

19



Overview of “Cost of Labor” Concessions
May 2013 through June 2014

Chart 4
Labor Cost Non-Represented SEIU 1021
Concessions Staff Represented Staff
1. Implement 10% Furlough for the following staff: X None

President/Executive Director
Manager II's

2. Continue 5% furlough for the following staff: X None

Coordinator’s
Confidential Staff

Overview of “Cost of Labor” Concessions
October 7, 2013 through October 25, 2013

Chart 5
Labor Cost Non-Represented SEIU 1021
Concessions Staff Represented Staff
With Union Agreement, implemented an across the 40% 40%
Board Furlough

This furlough program was based on the government shut down which in turn delayed the
Department of Labor transferring to the State the second funding allotment for the Adult and
Dislocated Worker programs. On October 28, 2013 the 40% furlough program ended for the SETU
1021 Represented Staff and the Non-Represented staff returned to the furlough schedule noted in
Chart 4 above.

Overview of “Cost of Labor Concessions
July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015

Chart 6
Labor Cost Non-Represented SEIU 1021
Concessions Staff Represented Staff
1. Continue 10% Furlough for the following staff: X None

President/Executive Director
Manager II's

2. Continue 5% furlough for the following staff: X None
Coordinator’s
Confidential Staff

20



21



